

LIQUOR COMMISSION MEETING CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 109 E. OLIVE ST, BLOOMINGTON IL 61701

TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2016 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. Consideration of approving the Commission minutes of April 12, 2016.
- 5. Consideration of the request from Cameron Wyatt and Chelsie Boyd to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their July 16, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.
- 6. Consideration of the request from Chris Modos and Bethany Karraker to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their September 10, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.
- 7. Consideration of the request from Robert Zimny and Christy Birkey to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their September 17, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.
- 8. Consideration of the request from Andrew Boyd and Elyssa Reale to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their May 28, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.
- 9. The application of the Board of Trustees of Illinois State University, d/b/a Shakespeare Festival, located at 48 Sunset Rd., requesting a Limited Liquor license (LB) which allows the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 10. The application of Extravaganza Ballroom, Inc., d/b/a Extravaganza Ballroom, located at 113 E Monroe, requesting an EAS liquor license which would allow the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 11. The application of Signature India BLM, Inc., d/b/a Signature India, located at 1407 N Veterans Pkwy, Ste 26 requesting an RBS liquor license which would allow the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 12. Consideration of a change of Officer positions from John H Kraus VFW Post 454, d/b/a John H Kraus VFW Post #454, located at 1006 E Lincoln St, currently holding an CA liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for the consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. Changes are: Garey B Wick replaced Robert Clark as Commander, Adam K Jacobs replaced Garey B Wick as Sr. Vice, Steven J King replaced Patsy Mayer as Jr. Vice.

- 13. Consideration of a change of Officer position from Jayst, Inc., d/b/a Mulligan's, located at 531 N Main St, currently holding a TAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. Changes are: James E Taylor has been removed as an Officer.
- 14. Consideration of a change of Officer positions from Mac's Convenience Stores, LLC, d/b/a Circle K #129 1903 W Market St, #1210 1210 W Market St, #1211 515 S Clinton St, #1251 2302 W Market St, #1407 2412 S Main St, #1421 1206 N Towanda Barnes Rd, currently holding a GPBS liquor license which would allow the sale of packaged beer and wine only for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. Changes are: Debra Ann Gooldy replaced Bruce John Landini as Officer/Manager and Matthew Arthur McCure was added as an Officer.
- 15. Continuation of Hearing Violation Complaint #2016-004 for MCTH, Inc., d/b/a Lucky Sevens, located at 1804 S Hershey Rd Unit 9, currently holding a TAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week.
- 16. Adjournment.